

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- Abbott, C. 2019. "On average, U.S. farmers are aging, but a quarter of them are newcomers". Available at: https://thefern.org/ag_insider/on-average-u-s-farmers-are-aging-but-a-quarter-of-them-are-newcomers/#:~:text=The%20average%20farm%20for%20new,larger%20than%20the%20U.S.%20average. (accessed March 2022).
- Agricultural Marketing Resource Center. 2022. USDA Value-added Ag Definition. Available at <https://www.agmrc.org/business-development/valueadded-agriculture/articles/usda-value-added-ag-definition>
- Agricultural Marketing Resource Center. 2022. VAPG Program. Available at <https://www.agmrc.org/business-development/valueadded-agriculture/vapg-program>
- American Farmland Trust. 2016. Cost of Community Services Studies Fact Sheet and Technical Memo. Available at <https://farmlandinfo.org/publications/cost-of-community-services-studies/> (accessed January 9, 2021).
- American Farmland Trust. 2020a. Farms Under Threat. New York State Spatial Summary and Policy Scorecard. Available at: <https://farmlandinfo.org/publications/farms-under-threat-the-state-of-the-states/> (accessed March 2022).
- American Farmland Trust. 2020b. Farms Under Threat: The State of the States. Available at: https://s30428.pcdn.co/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/09/AFT_FUT_StateoftheStates_rev.pdf (accessed March 2022).
- American Farmland Trust. 2022. Smart Solar Siting on Farmland: Achieving Climate Goals While Strengthening the Future for Farming in New York. Available at: <https://farmlandinfo.org/publications/smart-solar-siting-in-new-york-report/> (Accessed March 2022).
- Crowder, David W., and Reganold, John P., Financial competitiveness of organic agriculture on a global scale, PNAS, 6/1/2015, <https://www.pnas.org/doi/full/10.1073/pnas.1423674112>
- EMSI. 2020. Employment Growth 2015 – 2020. Data provided in December 2021 by Peter Fairweather for the Onondaga County Comprehensive Plan.
- Fox, C., Fuentes R., Ortiz Valdez, F., Purser, G., and Sexsmith, K. 2017. "Milked: Immigrant Dairy Farmworkers in New York State." A report by the Workers' Center of Central New York and the Worker Justice Center of New York. Available at: <http://www.iwj.org/resources/milked-immigrant-dairy-farmworkers-in-new-york-state> (accessed March 2022).
- Grow-NY and Cornell AgriTech New York State Agricultural Experiment Station. 2021. A call for innovation: New York's Agrifood System. Available at <https://www.grow-ny.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/FULL-A-Call-for-Innovation-New-Yorks-Agrifood-System-3.pdf> (accessed March 2022).
- Henriques, M., 2019. <https://www.bbc.com/future/bespoke/follow-the-food/the-ageing-crisis-threatening-farming/>

- Mancl, K. 2020. Agricultural plastic in the US and China: A blessing or a curse? Ohio Country Journal. Published by Ohio Ag Net. Accessed <https://ocj.com/2020/11/agricultural-plastic-in-the-u-s-and-china-a-blessing-or-a-curse/> (Accessed April 2020).
- National Association of Counties. 2019. Analysis of Federation Communications Commission. Available at: <https://www.naco.org/resources/featured/arpa/broadband> (accessed March 2022).
- New Venture Advisors. 2021. Local Food Marketsizer®. Available at <https://www.newventureadvisors.net/marketsizer/> (accessed January 2022).
- New York Climate Change Science Clearinghouse (NYCCSC). 2021. Climate Change Impacts to Agriculture in New York State. <https://www.nyclimatescience.org/sectors/agriculture>
- New York State Department of Agriculture and Market. 2020. New York State Agriculture Commissioner Highlights Success of Maple Experience. Available at <https://agriculture.ny.gov/news/new-york-state-agriculture-commissioner-highlights-success-maple-experience> (accessed April 2022).
- New York State Department of Agriculture and Market. 2022. Frequently Asked Questions Regarding Agricultural Districts. Available at https://agriculture.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2020/01/agricultural_districts_faq.pdf (accessed March 2022).
- New York State Department of Agriculture and Market. 2022. Frequently Asked Questions Regarding Agricultural Districts. Available at https://agriculture.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2020/01/agricultural_districts_faq.pdf (accessed March 2022).
- New York State Department of Labor. 2022. Farm Laborers Wage Board Hearings. Available at <https://dol.ny.gov/farm-laborers-wage-board-hearings> (accessed April 2022).
- New York State Department of Taxation and Finance. 2022. Property Type Classification Codes. Available at: <https://www.tax.ny.gov/research/property/assess/manuals/prclas.htm> (accessed March 2022).
- New York State Office of Renewable Energy Siting. 2021. Regulations Implementing Section 94-c of the Executive Law Chapter XVIII, Title 19 of NYCRR Part 900. Available at <https://ores.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2021/03/chapter-xviii-title-19-of-nycrr-part-900-subparts-900-1-through-900-15.pdf> (accessed April 2022).
- New York State Office of the Governor. 2022. Governor Hochul Signs Conditional Cannabis Cultivation Bill. Available at: <https://www.governor.ny.gov/news/governor-hochul-signs-conditional-cannabis-cultivation-bill> (accessed March 2022)
- North Country Public Radio. January 31, 2022. NY Will Phase in Overtime Pay for Farm Workers. The Farm Bureau is Pushing Back. Available at <https://www.northcountrypublicradio.org/news/story/45274/20220131/ny-will-phase-in-overtime-pay-for-farm-workers-the-farm-bureau-is-pushing-back> (accessed March 2022).
- Northrup, D.L., Basso, B., Wang, M.Q., Morgan, C.L.S., Benfey P.N., 2021. Novel technologies for emission reduction complement conservation agriculture to achieve negative emissions from row-crop production. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences 118 (28). Available from <https://www.pnas.org/content/118/28/e2022666118> (accessed January 2022).

- Office of the New York State Comptroller. 2018. Agriculture in New York State. Available at <https://www.osc.state.ny.us/files/reports/special-topics/pdf/economy-agriculture-2018.pdf> (accessed March 2022).
- Office of the New York State Comptroller. 2019. A Profile of Agriculture in New York State. Available at <https://www.osc.state.ny.us/files/reports/special-topics/pdf/agriculture-report-2019.pdf> (accessed April 2022).
- Onondaga County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board. 1997. Agriculture and Farmland Protection Plan. Available at: http://www.ongov.net/planning/documents/ag_farm_plan_1997.pdf (accessed March 2022)
- Onondaga County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board. 2014. Agricultural District 3: Eight-Year Review. Available at: <http://www.ongov.net/planning/documents/2014-AgDistrict3AFPBReport.pdf> (accessed September 2021)
- Onondaga County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board. 2016. Agricultural District 4: Eight-Year Review. Available at: <http://www.ongov.net/planning/documents/AgDistrict4Renewal2016Report.pdf> (accessed September 2021).
- Onondaga County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board. 2018. Agricultural District 1: Eight-Year Review. Available at: <http://ongov.net/planning/documents/REPORTMAP-AgDistrict1Renewal2018.pdf> (accessed September 2021)
- Onondaga County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board. 2020. Agricultural District 2: Eight-Year Review. Available at: <http://ongov.net/planning/documents/REPORTMAP-District2Renewal2020.pdf> (accessed September 2021)
- Peters, C.J., Nelson, B.L., Lembo, A.J., Wilkins, J.L., and Fick, G.W. 2008. Mapping potential foodsheds in New York State: A spatial model for evaluating the capacity to localize food production. *Renewable Agriculture and Food Systems*: 24(1); 72–84. doi:10.1017/S1742170508002457
- Pilgeram, R., K. Dentzman, P. Lewin, and K. Conley. 2020. "How the USDA Changed the Way Women Farmers Are Counted in the Census of Agriculture." *Choices*. Quarter 1. Available online: <http://www.choicesmagazine.org/choices-magazine/submitted-articles/how-the-usda-changed-the-way-women-farmers-are-counted-in-the-census-of-agriculture> (accessed March 2022).
- Potteiger, M. & Weissman, E. 2021. Food Plan CNY. Available at: <https://agriculture.ongov.net/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Food-Plan-CNY.pdf> (accessed March 2022)
- Sapkota, Amy R., Hulet, R. Michael, Zhang, Guangyu, McDermott, Patrick, Kinney, Erinna L., Schwab, Kellogg J., & Joseph, Sam W., Lower Prevalence of Antibiotic-Resistant Enterococci on U.S. Conventional Poultry Farms that Transitioned to Organic Practices, *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 8/10/11 <https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3226496/>
- Schmidt, T.M., 2021. The Economic Contributions of Agriculture to the New York State Economy: 2019.. Published by the Charles H. Dyson School of Applied Economics and Management, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Available at: https://dyson.cornell.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/5/2021/08/EB2021-04_TShmit.pdf (accessed March 2022).

Smith, Olivia M., Cohen, Abigail L., Reganold, John P., and Crowder, David W., Landscape context affects the sustainability of organic farming systems, PNAS, 1/27/2020
<https://www.pnas.org/doi/10.1073/pnas.1906909117>

Tax Foundation. 2021. How High Are Property Taxes in Your State? Available at <https://taxfoundation.org/high-state-property-taxes-2021/> (accessed March 2022).

United Nations Food and Agriculture Organization. 2021. Food systems account for more than one third of global greenhouse gas emissions. Available at <https://www.fao.org/news/story/en/item/1379373/icode/> (accessed January 2021)

US Census 2017. Demographic and Housing Data (DP05 Onondaga County). Available at: <https://data.census.gov/> (accessed June 2021).

US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS). 2021a. Occupational Outlook Handbook, Agricultural Workers. Available at <https://www.bls.gov/ooh/farming-fishing-and-forestry/agricultural-workers.htm> (accessed January 2022).

US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS). 2021b. Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages; Location Quotients. Available at https://data.bls.gov/cew/doc/info/location_quotients.htm (accessed September 2021).

USDA Agricultural Marketing Service & Colorado State University. 2022. Local Food Impact Calculator. Available at: <https://calculator.localfoodeconomics.com/> (accessed March 2022).

USDA Economic Research Service. 2022. Glossary of Farm Household Well-being. Available at: <https://www.ers.usda.gov/topics/farm-economy/farm-household-well-being/glossary/> (accessed March 2022).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) Cropland Data Layer. 2021a. Published crop-specific data layer. Available at [https://www.nass.usda.gov/Research and Science/Cropland/sarsfaqs2.php](https://www.nass.usda.gov/Research_and_Science/Cropland/sarsfaqs2.php) (accessed March 2022).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) Cropland Data Layer. 2021b. CropScape and Cropland Data Layers - FAQs. Available at <https://nassgeodata.gmu.edu/CropScape/> (accessed July 2021).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS). 2007. Census of Agriculture. Complete data available at: www.agcensus.usda.gov/ (accessed March 2022).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS). 2017a. Census of Agriculture. Complete data available at: www.agcensus.usda.gov/ (accessed September 2021).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS). 2017b. Census of Agriculture Highlights: Female Producers. Available at: https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/Highlights/2019/2017Census_Female_Producers.pdf (accessed March 2022).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS). 2019. 2017 Census of Agriculture Overview of Data Release. Available from: https://www.nass.usda.gov/Newsroom/Executive_Briefings/2019/04-11-2019.pdf (accessed January 2022).

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS). 2021. New York Ranked Second in 2021 Maple Syrup Production. Available at:

- https://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/New_York/Publications/Latest_Releases/2021/New%20York%20Maple%20Production%20Summary%202021.pdf (accessed March 2022).
- USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service. 2022. Census of Agriculture. Available at: <https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus/> (accessed March 2022).
- USDA National Institute of Food and Agriculture. 2022. Family and Small Farm Program. Available at: <https://nifa.usda.gov/family-farms#:~:text=Several%2C%20inter%2Drelated%20issues%20must,or%20willing%20to%20continue%20farming.> (accessed March 2022).
- USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service. Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) Database. Available at <https://sdmdataaccess.sc.egov.usda.gov> (accessed June 2021).
- USDA. 2019 Organic Survey Data Release, USDA, 10/22/20, .
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/Organic_Production/pdf/2019_Organic_Executive_Briefing.pdf